
T O W N  O F  B E L G R A D E  

Meeting Agenda 
BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS 

AUGUST 1, 2023 / REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M. 
BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE 

 

This meeting will be conducted in person. The public may also view the meeting and participate online 
at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984 

 

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

Establish quorum. 

Open Meeting 

1. Public Comment 
2. Review and approve minutes of July 18, 2023 
3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Burgess Property, water system updates/discussion with Maine D.O.T. / Dwight Doughty 
B. Streetlight (corner of Manchester Rd. and Wings Mills Road) 
C. Property Management Draft Contracts – review, discussion 

 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Appointments, Resignations 
B. Cyber Security Protocols, Maine Technology Group / Jon Perkins 
C. Lakes and Natural Resources Committee Bylaws review, discussion 

 
5. OTHER BUSINESS 

6. WARRANTS  

7. TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6) – personnel matter, if needed.  
 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984


Memo 

_______________________________ 

Minutes 

 

Review and approve minutes of July 18, 2023. 



Page 1 of 4 
 

T O W N  O F  B E L G R A D E  

Meeting Minutes 
BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS 

JULY 18, 2023 / 6:30 – 7:00 P.M. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING 

BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE 
 

The public may also view the meeting online at https://youtu.be/M4wCVIe9FhQ 

 

Present: Chair Barbara Allen, Vice Chair Carol Johnson, Selectperson Daniel Newman, Selectperson Melanie 
Jewell, Selectperson Peter Rushton, Town Manager Lorna Dee Nichols, Fire Chief Daniel MacKenzie, 
Facilities Maintenance Cory Alexander, Bruce Galouch, Jamie Dionne, John Hall, Scott Damren, Jayne 
Roberge, Travis Burton. 

Remote Participants: Cory Alexander (7:15 p.m.), Richard Bourne, Danielle Bedard. 

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance by Chair Barbara Allen at 6:30 p.m. 

Establish quorum. 

Open Meeting 

6:30-7:00 p.m.  

EXECUTIVE SESSION: pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(c) – real estate; economic development 

Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to leave regular session and enter executive session at 6:30 p.m., 
seconded by Daniel Newman, vote 5-0. 

Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to exit executive session and enter regular session at 6:58 p.m., 
seconded by Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 5-0. 

Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to authorize the Town to enter into a purchase and sale 
agreement with Mitchell Wight for the four-acre parcel located at 1039 Augusta Road, Belgrade – 
Map 7, Lot 63-A at the agreed upon price, seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0. 

Public Comment – None. 

Review and approve minutes of July 11, 2023 
Motion to approve minutes as written by Chair Barbara Allen, seconded by Selectperson 
Melanie Jewell, vote 5-0.  

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Property Management RFP, Spectrum Property Management  
Extensive discussion on the two Dalton properties. 
Motion to contract with Spectrum Property Management for the management of 10 Dalton by 
Chair Barbara Allen, seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0. 
When 8 Dalton is ready for rental, the Board will consider a second contract with Spectrum Property 
Management. 

 
Banking Proposals 



Page 2 of 4 
 

Motion to table to the August 15 meeting by Chair Barbara Allen, seconded by Selectperson 
Peter Rushton, vote 5-0. 
The Board would like the Town Manager and staff to review and make recommendations of their top 
picks to the Board. 
 

Investment Proposals 
Motion to table to the August 15 meeting by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by 
Selectperson Peter Rushton, vote 5-0. 
The Board would like the Town Manager and staff to review and make recommendations of their top 
picks to the Board. 

 
Rescue Funds (ARPA) 

Discussion on possible project allocations with remaining funds to include dry hydrants, ADA 
accessibility between CFAS and the lake, parking lot, pickleball courts, wifi hotspots, drive thru at the 
Town Office, facilities vehicle, lawnmower for cemeteries, repairs at CFAS. 
 
The Board would like the Town Manager and staff to put together estimates for each project to review 
at the August 15 meeting if possible. 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

Appointments, Resignations 
None. 

 
Cyber Security, Maine Tech 

Representative from Maine Tech Group unavailable, schedule for a future meeting. 
 
Streetlight (corner of Manchester Road (Rte. 135) and Wings Mills Road) 

The Board would like the Town Manager to reach out to the Kennebec County Sheriff’s Office to see 
about additional patrols in this area; Facilities Management will explore costs associated with placing a 
light on an existing pole at this location and for the Town Manager to explore any grant funds that might 
help offset the costs. 

 
Burgess property, discussion 

The Board would like the Town Manager to invite Maine D.O.T. to the August 1 meeting and to forward 
any information on this property to them for review prior to the August 1 meeting. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS – None. 

WARRANTS  

AP Warrant 84 $53,998.75 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve AP warrant 84 in the amount of $53,998.75, seconded 
by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0.    
 
Payroll Warrant 85 $27,963.90 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve payroll warrant 85 in the amount of $27,963.90, 
seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0.    
 
Payroll Warrant 86 $33,753.66 *Bi-annual Fire/Rescue Pay 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve payroll warrant 86 in the amount of $33,753.66, 
seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0.    
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

BMV Warrant 87 $  6,356.37 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve BMV warrant 87 in the amount of $6,356.37, seconded 
by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0.    
 

 

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Village Green CRAFT FAIR SERIES –Contact Dan MacGlashing for more information. Upcoming  
dates: July 30, August 27, September 24, October 7.  
 
CFAS – Facilities Maintenance has scheduled Mid State Masonry to do chimney work on July 19, 
pulling funds from the reserve account. Cory feels this should come in around $2,000 +/-. 
 
OPEN POSITIONS - We will be advertising for (1) assistant to the Recreation Director to fill a vacancy. 
We have a posting out for (2) full-time Deputy Clerks with the pending retirement of Charlene Houle 
resignation of Deb Nichols. 
 
VILLAGE GREEN CONCERT SERIES 6-8 p.m. – July 13 Pat Colwell and The Soul Sensations; July 
20 Denny Breau; July 27 The Fossils; August 3 Bob Colwell Trio; August 10 Midnight Breakfast; August 
17 The Maniacs; August 24 Frenzie; August 31 The Magnie Fam-Jamily; September 7 Chris Poulson 
and The Social Club. 
 
PARKS & RECREATION 
There are over 100 campers enrolled for camp this summer. Numbers are up from last year. On the 
first field trip they took 85 kiddos to Wilton to Kineowatha park. Camp runs until August 18th and they 
are currently only accepting applications to be put on a wait list.  
 
They are looking for Coast Guard approved life jackets for younger children and always taking craft 
supplies. Specific craft items like construction paper, crayons, youth scissors, tie dye supplies, 
friendship bracelet, tempra paint. Freeze pops and waters are helpful.  
 
It has been very busy with the kids and a new staff. The pool should be open within a week or so. 
 
TAX BILLS:  
Have been mailed out Friday, July 14. If residents would like the amount due before they receive their 
bill, they can call the office for the amount. 
 
On the radar 
Water Trustee appointments (2 positions open) 
Comprehensive Plan Committee / Plan updates (KVCOG contracted for updates) 
LD 2003 
Possible Broadband Committee 
Strategic Planning/Goals for 2023 
Permit/Code Enforcement Modules – updates 
Truck for Facilities 
CFAS repairs 
American Rescue Fund expenditures (finalize) 
Tax Stabilization Reimbursement (LD290) 

 
Motion to adjourn by Chair Barbara Allen at 8:55 p.m., seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0. 



Memo 

_______________________________ 

Burgess Property 

 
Dwight Doughty of Maine D.O.T. with join the Board remotely to discuss updates for the 
Water District project, along with the Joy Burgess property. 
 
The property has been offered to the town for purchase at a cost of $165,000. Email 
correspondence and tax map are attached. This item was tabled from your July 18 
meeting so the Board could discuss with Dwight. 



1

Lorna Dee Nichols

From: Mary Vogel
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 8:13 AM
To: Lorna Dee Nichols
Subject: FW: Attn: Mary Vogel

 
 
Mary J. Vogel 
Town Clerk 
Town of Belgrade 
990 Augusta Road 
Belgrade, Maine   04917 
PH: 207-495-2258 
FAX: 207-495-2742 
 

From: Lisa Henry <lsahnry@hotmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 6:05 PM 
To: Mary Vogel <townclerk@townofbelgrade.com> 
Subject: Attn: Mary Vogel 
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: 

HI Mary,  
   I'm letting you know that we are going to sell my mom, Joy Burgess, home and property. Andrea, my sister, had an 
appraisal done last month. It came back with $145000. Needing repairs, and $175000. With repairs made. I am finishing 
up the repairs and moving her out as we speak. We would like to offer her home and land to the state and town for 
$165000. 
  We will be listing it with a real estate professional if you are not interested. I look forward to hearing from you. 
Respectfully, 
Lisa Henry Duval 
 
Get Outlook for Android 



1

Lorna Dee Nichols

From: Alee Henry <alee_henry@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 7:16 AM
To: Lorna Dee Nichols
Subject: Correspondence

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: 

Hi Lorna Dee, 
 
Please include me in all correspondence with my sister Lisa Duval regarding our mother, Joy 
Burgess' property as I am the Power of Attorney.  Thank you.  
 
Respectfully, 
Andrea Henry 
660-2565 
 



Town Manager
Highlight



Memo 

_______________________________ 

New Streetlight 

 
This item was tabled from your July 18 meeting to get a cost estimate for installing a light 
here (estimated cost included here). 
 
Kennebec County Sheriff’s Office reached out to us about the intersection of 135 and 
Wings Mills Road. This is the site of several accidents including the fatal ATV crash last 
winter. A streetlight may help with visibility and deter criminal activity.  
 
Included for your review and to aid in your discussion is correspondence from the 
Kennebec County Sheriff’s Office and information from CMP about getting a light placed 
in that location. 
  

















Proposal 
WISWELL ELECTRIC, INC. 

17 Pleasant Street 
P.O. Box 490 

Clinton, ME 04927 
TEL: (207) 426-3789 
FAX: (207) 426-9432 

 
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO  PHONE DATE  

     Town of Belgrade        495-2258  7/27/2023 
STREET  JOB NAME   

     990 Augusta Rd        Street Light Install 
CITY, STATE and ZIP CODE  JOB LOCATION   

     Belgrade, ME  04917        Belgrade, ME  04917  
ARCHITECT DATE OF PLANS  JOB PHONE 

 

 

We Propose hereby to furnish material and labor – complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of: 
 

Six hundred ninety & 00/100 --------------------------------------------------------------------------  dollars ($ 690.00 ). 
Payment to be made as follows: 

 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner 
according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving 
extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and 
above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our 
control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance. 
Our workers are fully covered by Workman’s Compensation Insurance. 

Authorized 
Signature      

Note: This proposal may be 

withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days. 
 

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: 
 

Provide labor and equipment to install one street light as per the direction of the town 
                                          Total ---- $690.00 
 
    
*** Actual street light head will be provided by the town from spares left over from the street light 
      project 
 
 
                                          
 
    

 

Acceptance of Proposal – The above prices, specifications 
and   conditions   are   satisfactory   and   are   herby   accepted.   You  are  authorized Signature  _ 
to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. 

 
Date of Acceptance:   Signature  _ 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Property Management Contracts 

 
Spectrum Property Management has provided contracts for the Board’s review, 
discussion, and approval. 
 
Included: Commercial Property Management Agreement for 10 Dalton and Residential 
Rental Agreement (month-to-month). 



Page 1 of 8 
 

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 
 
THIS COMMERCIAL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made on the _1st  
of August 1, 2023  (the “Commencement Date”) entered by and between _Town of Belgrade____hereinafter 
called "OWNER", and SPECTRUM PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, hereinafter called the “AGENT”. 
1. PARTIES: 
WHEREAS, OWNER is the legal OWNER of the following property 

• 10 Dalton Belgrade Maine 
 

WHEREAS, OWNER desires that AGENT to (check one); 
�(1) Manage the Property, but not lease the Property. 
X �(2) manage and lease the Property, 
With respect to the Property on behalf of OWNER and AGENT has agreed to perform such services. 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties, intending to be 
legally bound, covenant and agree with each other as follows: 
2. ENGAGEMENT: 
OWNER engages AGENT as an independent contractor to perform the services described in this Agreement as 
the sole and exclusive manager and AGENT accepts and agrees to perform such services as an independent 
contractor. This agreement does not create a partnership or joint venture between the parties. AGENT is an 
independent contractor. 
3. PROPERTY: 
“Property” means: 
Address:  

• 10 Dalton Belgrade Maine; Legally described as a single-family dwelling in Kennebec County Maine 
Together with the following non-real-property items:__________N/A______________________________ 

“Property” also includes any other Property described in any attached Multiple Property Addendum. 
4. TERM: 

(a) Initial Term: The Initial term of this agreement begins and ends as follows: 
Commencement Date: ___August 1, 2023_______ 
Expiration Date: ________July 31, 2024_____ 

(b) Automatic Renewal: Unless either party provides written notice of termination to the other party at 
least 30 days before the Expiration Date, this agreement will automatically extend on a monthly basis 
until either party terminates by providing at least 30 days written notice to the other party. 

5. OWNER’S GRANT OF AUTHORITY AND POWERS: 
(a) Management Authority: AGENT shall have the following authority which AGENT may exercise when and 
to the extent AGENT determines to be in OWNER’s interest: 

(1) collect and deposit for OWNER rents and other charges such as returned check charges and late 
charges) from tenants of the Property in a trust account; 
(2) Collect and deposit security deposits from tenants in (check one): Spectrum Property Management 
is NOT holding deposit from 8 Dalton Belgrade  

 �(A) a trust account separate from the account described under Paragraph 5a (1); 
X�(B) The same trust account described under Paragraph 5a (1); 



Page 2 of 8 
 

(3) pay from the account described under Paragraph 5a(1) expenses to operate the Property, including 
but not limited to, maintenance, taxes, insurance, utilities, repairs, security, management fees, leasing 
fees, and expenses authorized under this agreement; 
(4) Hire contractors to renovate, remodel, or redecorate the Property provided that AGENT does not 
expend more than $ __100.00___for any single renovation, remodel, or redecoration without OWNER’s 
written consent; 
(5) terminate leases for the Property, negotiate lease terminations, and serve notices of termination; 
(6) Institute and prosecute, at OWNER’s expense, actions to:  

(A) Evict tenants in the Property; or  
(B) Recover possession of the Property; 

(7) Negotiate and make reasonable concessions to tenants or former tenants in the Property; 
(8) Report payment histories of tenants in the Property to consumer reporting agencies; 
(9) Perform or to cause to be performed such maintenance of the property as is reasonable and necessary 
for the safety of the tenants and the preservation of the property. 
(10) Install fire/smoke detectors, carbon monoxide detectors, and/or fire extinguishers on the property at 
OWNER's expense. 
(11) AGENT SHALL NOT BE HELD MONETARILY RESPONSIBLE FOR ITS INABILITY TO 
COLLECT RENTS. AGENT SHALL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EXPENSES 
INCURRED FOR LEGAL ACTION INVOLVED IN THE COLLECTION OF RENTS AND/OR THE 
EVICTION OF ANY TENANT AND/OR DAMAGES INCURRED TO THE PROPERTY. ALL 
SUCH EXPENSES SHALL BE PAID BY OWNER, REIMBURSABLE IN THE EVENT AGENT IS 
ABLE TO COLLECT THE RENTS, LEGAL FEES, OR DAMAGES FROM THE TENANT. 

(b) Leasing Authority: (Optional: if AGENT has the authority to lease the Property) 
OWNER grants to AGENT the following authority which AGENT may exercise when and to the extent 
AGENT determines to be in OWNER’s interest: 

(1) Advertise the Property for lease by means and methods that AGENT determines are 
reasonably competitive, including but not limited to creating and placing advertisements of the 
Property and related information in any media and the Internet; 
(2) Rent the premises, at a monthly rent of $ MARKET VALUE___, for a minimum term of 
__12 Months_____, in the event AGENT is unable to rent the premises at the above rental 
amount, AGENT is hereby authorized to lower said rent to $__25_ per month, incrementally. 
(3) to advertise the availability for rental of the Property, including by the display of “For Rent” 
and “Rent-to-Own” signs; to sign, renew, and/or cancel leases for the Property and remove all 
other signs offering the Property for sale or lease; 
(4) Submit the Property as a listing with one or more Multiple Listing Services (MLS) at any 
time the Property is marketed for lease and to change or terminate such listings; 
(5) duplicate keys and access devices, at OWNER’s expense, to facilitate convenient and 
efficient showings of the Property and to lease the Property and employ scheduling companies to 
schedule showings by other agencies at any time the Property is marketed for lease; 
(6) verify information and references in rental applications from prospective tenants; 
(7) Negotiate and execute leases on OWNER’s behalf for the Property at market rates and on 
competitively reasonable terms for initial terms of not less than __12__months and not more than 
_24___months; 



Page 3 of 8 
 

(8) Negotiate and administer any amendments, extensions, or renewals to any leases for the 
Property on OWNER’s behalf; 
(9) Collect application fees from prospective tenants;  
(10) to hire, discharge, and supervise all employees and independent contractors required for the 
operation and maintenance of the Property; those employees shall be deemed to be employees of 
the OWNER and not of the AGENT; and the AGENT shall not be or be liable for their 
negligence, errors, or omissions if reasonable care was exercised in their appointment and 
retention; and 
*AGENT to ensure any hired contractor can supply proof of insurance if requested. AGENT to 
share proof if requested by OWNER.  
(11) Perform other necessary services related to the leasing of the Property. 

(c) Disbursement: AGENT shall further have the authority to pay the following: 
(1) Such advertising and utility bills (including gas, electric, and water), necessary repairs and/or 
charges to maintain the property, and cleaning charges as shall accrue or be necessary to preserve the 
property during periods of vacancy or occupancy, or to put the property in a rentable condition after 
vacated; or expenses to regain possession and/or to attempt to collect delinquent rent subject to the 
provisions set forth below; or necessary professional fees; or governmental assessments. 
(2) Proceeds to OWNER. Tenancy revenues, refunds, adjustments, or other funds due OWNER shall be 
sent to __Owners bank account via electronic transfer_ on or before the 15th day of each month. 
(3) IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED THAT NOTHING HEREIN CONTAINED SHALL BE 
CONSTRUED AS REQUIRING AGENT TO ADVANCE ANY OF ITS OWN MONIES FOR ANY 
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER. 

(d) Record Keeping: AGENT will: 
(1) Furnish OWNER a monthly accounting statement showing the receipts and expenditures with 
respect to the premises including OWNER’s monthly proceeds; 
(2) Furnish a final accounting upon the termination of this agreement within thirty (30) days from the 
date of a written request of management termination; and, 
(3) File reports with the Internal Revenue Service which AGENT may be required to file concerning 
funds received on behalf of OWNER under this agreement (for example, Form 1099). 

(e) Security Deposits:    
(1) AGENT will maintain security deposits received from tenants in the trust account described under 
Paragraph 5a (2) in accordance with applicable law and the leases for the Property, account to the 
tenants for the security deposits, make lawful deductions from the security deposits, and return the 
security deposit balances to the tenants from the trust account. 
(2) After this agreement ends, AGENT will deliver to OWNER or the OWNER’s designee the security 
deposits held by AGENT under leases of the Property, less any deductions authorized by this agreement, 
(3) If AGENT complies with this Paragraph 5(e), OWNER will indemnify AGENT from any claim or 
loss from a tenant for the return of a security deposit. This Paragraph 5(e) survives termination of this 
agreement. 

6. LEGAL COMPLIANCE: 
The parties will comply with all obligations, duties, and responsibilities under Maine law, fair housing laws, and 
any other statute, administrative rule, ordinance, or restrictive covenant applicable to the use, leasing, 
management, or care of the Property. 



Page 4 of 8 
 

7. RESERVES: 
Upon execution of this agreement, OWNER will deposit the following amount with AGENT to be held in a 
trust account as a reserve for OWNER: $____0.00__. AGENT may, at AGENT’s discretion, use the reserve to 
pay any expense related to the management of the Property (including but not limited to AGENT’s fees). If the 
balance of the reserve becomes less than the amount stated, AGENT may: (a) deduct an amount that will bring 
the balance to the amount stated from any subsequent rent received on behalf of OWNER and deposit the 
amount into the reserve; or (b) notify OWNER that OWNER must promptly deposit additional funds with 
AGENT to bring the balance to the amount stated. 
8. ADVANCES: 
OWNER will, in advance, provide AGENT all funds necessary for the leasing and management of the Property. 
AGENT is not obligated to advance any money to OWNER or to any other person. 
9. OWNER’S DUTIES: 
OWNER agrees to:  

(1) Cooperate with the AGENT to facilitate the showing, marketing, and lease of the Property; 
(2) Not rent or lease the Property to anyone without the AGENT’s prior written approval; 
(3) Not negotiate with any prospective tenant who might contact the OWNER directly, but refer all 
prospective tenants to the AGENT; 
(4) Not deal with or negotiate with any tenant in the Property concerning any matter related to the 
leasing of the Property but refer all such dealings to the AGENT; 
(5) Not enter into a management agreement with another AGENT for the management of the Property to 
become effective during this Agreement; 
(6) Not enter any listing agreement with another agent/broker for the leasing of the Property to become 
effective during this Agreement; 
(7) provide the AGENT with copies of any existing leases or rental agreements related to the Property; 
(8) provide the AGENT with keys and access devices to the Property; 
(9) complete any disclosures, notices, registrations, and permits required by law or a lease of the 
Property; 
(10) Amend applicable disclosures, notices, registrations, and permits if any material change occurs 
during this Agreement; and 
(11) Notify the AGENT if the OWNER becomes delinquent in the payment of: (1) any mortgage or 
other encumbrance secured by the Property; (2) property taxes; (3) property insurance; or (4) Owners’ 
association fees. 

10. OWNER’S REPRESENTATIONS: 
OWNER represents that: 

(a) OWNER has title to and peaceable possession of the Property and all its improvements and fixtures, 
unless rented, and the legal capacity to lease the Property; 
(b) OWNER is not bound by another agreement for the management of the Property that is or will be in 
effect during the term of this agreement; 
(c) OWNER is not bound by:  

(1) another agreement with another agency for the leasing of the Property that is or will be in 
effect during this Agreement which will prevent the AGENT from acting under the powers of 
this Agreement ; or  
(2) An agreement or covenant that prohibits the OWNER from leasing the property; 



Page 5 of 8 
 

(d) No person or entity has any right to purchase, lease, or acquire the Property by an option, right of 
refusal, or other agreement; 
(e) OWNER is not delinquent in the payment of any property taxes, Owners’ association fees, property 
insurance, mortgage, or any encumbrance on or affecting the Property; 
(f) No lawsuits of any kind are pending involving the Property;  
(g) All information related to the Property that OWNER provides to AGENT is true and correct to the 
best of the OWNER’s knowledge. 
(h) Except as otherwise stated, in this agreement, or in any addendum, OWNER is not aware of:  

(1) Any condition affecting the Property that materially affects the health or safety of an ordinary 
tenant;  
(2) Any environmental hazard on the Property; or 
(3) Any violation of any ordinance, statute, restriction, or law related to the Property. 

11. AGENT’S FEES: 
All fees to AGENT under this agreement are payable in Kennebec County. This Paragraph 11 survives 
termination of this agreement with regard to fees earned during this agreement which are not payable until after 
its termination. AGENT may deduct any fees under this Paragraph 11 from any funds AGENT holds in trust for 
OWNER. 

�(a) Management Fees: Each month OWNER will pay AGENT  
�(1) ____% of the gross monthly rents collected that month, or; 
X �(2) a flat monthly management fee of $_110 per month for single family____. 
A vacancy in the Property or failure by a tenant to pay rent does not excuse payment of the 
minimum management fee. Management fees under this Paragraph 11(a) are earned daily and are 
payable not later than the last day of each month. 

X �(b) Leasing Fees for New Tenancies: Each time the Property is leased to a new tenant, OWNER will 
pay AGENT a leasing fee of: 

X�(1) __A fee equal to one months rent is due at the time of placement 
 �(2) A flat leasing fee of $_________________. 
The leasing fees under this Paragraph 11(b) are earned and payable at the time the lease is 
executed. 

X�(c) Renewal or Extension Fees: The OWNER shall pay the AGENT a renewal or extension fee for 
negotiating the renewal or extension of an existing tenant in the Property equal to __$125 to be paid 
under the lease. The renewal or extension fees under this paragraph are earned and payable at the time 
the renewal or extension is effective. For the purposes of this paragraph, a new lease for the same 
Property with the same tenant then occupying the Property is an extension or renewal. This paragraph 
does not apply to month-to-month renewals or month-to-month extensions. 
�(d) Service Fees: Each time the AGENT arranges for the Property to be repaired, maintained, 
redecorated, altered, or registered as permitted under this Agreement, the OWNER shall pay the 
AGENT a service fee equal to _0__% of the total cost of each repair, maintenance, alteration, 
redecoration, or registration filings. A minimum service fees or project manager fees discussed under 
this paragraph shall be $________. The service fees under this paragraph are earned at the time the 
repair, maintenance, redecoration, or alteration is made and are payable upon the OWNER’s receipt of 
Leasing Agency’s invoice. 



Page 6 of 8 
 

X �(e) Interest on Trust Accounts: AGENT may retain any interest or income from such account as 
compensation under this agreement. AGENT will remove any interest or income payable under this 
Paragraph 10(e) from the trust account not later than the 30th day after the interest or income is paid. 
X� (f) Administrative Fees: If the AGENT collects administrative charges from tenants or prospective 
tenants, including but not limited to, application fees, bus tour fees, returned check fees, or late charges, 
the AGENT will retain such fees as compensation under this Agreement. The administrative fees under 
this paragraph are earned and payable at the time the AGENT collects such fees 
�(g) Key Box Fees: Each time the AGENT arranges for the placement of a key box with keys at the 
Property, the OWNER shall pay the AGENT a service fee equal to $_______ per Property address. The 
service fees under this paragraph are earned at the time the key box installation with keys is made and 
are payable upon the OWNER’s receipt of the AGENT’s invoice. 
�(h) Other: 
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________ 

12. EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT: 
OWNER’s receipt of AGENT’s invoice, OWNER will reimburse AGENT the following expenses that are 
related to the leasing or management of the Property: 
____________________________________________________ 
13. LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION: 
It is agreed that AGENT shall use reasonable and ordinary care in the selection of tenants and all other acts 
assigned for performance by this Agreement. When any act is required of the AGENT, it shall be done in the 
ordinary course of AGENT's business. 

(a) OWNER shall save, indemnify, and hold harmless AGENT from all personal injury suits, which may 
arise in connection with the management of the premises, and from any liability from injuries suffered 
by any person entering the premises, including any resident manager or other employee. 
(b) AGENT shall not be personally liable for any act it may do or omit to do hereunder as AGENT while 
acting in good faith, exercising its best judgment. 
(c) AGENT is hereby expressly authorized to comply with and obey any and all process, orders, 
judgment or decree, it decrees of any court; where AGENT obeys or complies with any such process, 
order, judgment or decree, it shall not be liable to OWNER or any person, firm, or corporation by reason 
of such compliance, notwithstanding subsequent reversal or modification. 
(d) AGENT is hereby expressly authorized to comply with any laws, whether now in existence or 
hereinafter enacted, and whether federal, state, or local, relating to fair housing, rent control, 
discrimination, and health and welfare. AGENT is expressly authorized to comply with the rule or order 
of any governmental agency, insofar as such order in any manner affects the management of the 
premises or any duties of the AGENT hereunder. 
(e) OWNER agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold AGENT harmless from any damage, costs, 
attorney’s fees, and expenses that are caused by OWNER, negligently or otherwise or arise from 
OWNER’s failure to disclose any material or relevant information about the Property or are related to 
the management of the Property and are not caused by AGENT, negligently or otherwise. 



Page 7 of 8 
 

(f) OWNER is responsible and liable for all contracts and obligations related to the Property (for 
example, maintenance, service, repair and utility agreements) entered into before or during this 
agreement by OWNER or by AGENT under AGENT’s authority under this agreement. OWNER agrees 
to hold AGENT harmless from all claims related to any such contracts. 

14. INSURANCE: 
At all times during this agreement, OWNER must maintain in effect: 

(a) a public liability insurance policy that names the AGENT as a co-insured or additional insured and 
covers losses related to the Property in an amount of not less than $__100,000______ on an occurrence 
basis; and 
(b) An insurance policy for the Property in an amount equal to the reasonable replacement cost of the 
Property’s improvements and that contains endorsements which contemplate the leasing of the Property 
with vacancies between lease terms. 
(c) Not later than the 15th day after the Commencement Date, the OWNER must deliver to the AGENT 
copies of certificates of insurance evidencing the coverage required under this “Insurance” paragraph. If 
the coverage changes at any time during this Agreement, the OWNER must deliver to the AGENT a 
copy of the insurance certificate evidencing the change not later than 10 days after the change. 
(d) If OWNER fails to comply with these “Insurance” paragraphs, the AGENT may: 

(1). purchase insurance that will provide the AGENT the same coverage as the required 
insurance under Paragraph 13 (a) and OWNER must promptly reimburse the AGENT for such 
expense; or 
(2). exercise AGENT’s remedies under Default Paragraph. 

15. DEFAULT: 
A party is in default if the party fails to cure any breach of this agreement within 10 days after receipt of written 
demand from the other party. If either party is in default, the non-defaulting party may:  

(a) Terminate this agreement by providing at least 10 days written notice;  
(b) Recover all amounts due to the non-defaulting party under this agreement;  
(c) Recover reasonable collection costs and attorney’s fees; and  
(d) Exercise any other remedy available at law.  

AGENT is also entitled to recover any compensation AGENT would have been entitled to receive if OWNER 
did not breach this agreement. 
16. ATTORNEY’S FEES: 
If OWNER or AGENT is a prevailing party in any legal proceeding brought as a result of a dispute under this 
Agreement or any transaction related to or contemplated by this agreement, such party will be entitled to 
recover from the non-prevailing party all costs of such proceeding and reasonable attorney’s fees 
17. ASSIGNMENTS: 
Neither party may assign this Agreement without the written consent of the other party. 
18. BINDING EFFECT: 
OWNER’s obligation to pay the AGENT an earned fee is binding upon OWNER and OWNER’s heirs, 
administrators, executors, successors, and permitted assignees. 
19. JOINT AND SEVERAL: 
All OWNERs executing this agreement are jointly and severally liable for the performance of all their terms. 
Any act or notice to, refund to, or signature of, any one or more of the OWNERs regarding any term of this 
agreement, its extension, its renewal, or its termination is binding on all OWNERs executing this Agreement. 



Page 8 of 8 
 

20. GOVERNING LAW / FORUM SELECTION CLAUSE: 
Maine law governs the interpretation, validity, performance, and enforcement of this Agreement.  All parties 
expressly agree that any litigation regarding this agreement will be brought in the District or Superior Courts of 
Kennebec County, Maine. All parties expressly submit to the jurisdiction of those courts, and expressly waive 
any right to the jurisdiction or any other courts, including the right to remove this matter to Federal Court. 
21. SEVERABILITY: 
If a court finds any clause in this agreement invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will not 
be affected and all other provisions of this agreement will remain valid and enforceable. 
22. NOTICES: 
Notices between the parties must be in writing and are effective when sent to the receiving party’s address, fax, 
or e-mail address specified in this agreement. 
Notices to the OWNER shall be sent to: 
__________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 
Notices to the AGENT shall be sent to: 
________58 Main St., Oakland, Me 04963 __________________________________ 
 
23. SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
24. ADDENDA:  
Incorporated into this agreement are the following addenda, exhibits, and other information: 
_______________N/A__________________________________________________________ 
25. INFORMATION: 
(1) Fair housing laws, federal and state laws require the Property to be shown and made available to all persons 
without regard to race, color, religion, national origin, sex, disability, or familial status. Local ordinances may 
provide for additional protected classes (for example, creed, status as a student, marital status, sexual 
orientation, or age). 
(2) OWNER may review the information AGENT submits to an MLS or other listing service. 
(3) AGENT cannot give legal advice. READ THIS AGREEMENT CAREFULLY. If you do not understand the 
effect of this agreement, consult an attorney BEFORE signing. 
This document represents the entire Agreement between the parties hereto. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto hereby execute this Agreement on the date first above written. 
____________________________________  
OWNER – Signature 
____________________________________ 
OWNER – Printed Name 
_______________________________________________ 
AGENT Signature 
_______________________________________________ 
AGENT, Spectrum Property Management, LLC 
Jayne Roberge 

















Memo 
_______________________________ 

Appointments/Resignations 

 
• Kaitlyn Thibodeau – resignation from Board of Parks and Recreation 





Memo 

_______________________________ 

Cyber Security 

 
Jon Perkins of Maine Technology Group will be present to discuss cyber security 
protocols with the Board. 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Lakes and Natural Resources Committee Bylaws 

 
The Lakes Committee has drafted updated bylaws for the new Lakes and Natural 
Resources Committee as approved by the Board at a previous meeting. 
 
The updated bylaws are included for your review, discussion, approval as well as the 
previous Lakes Committee bylaws for comparison. 
  







Town of Belgrade 
Lakes Committee bylaws 

I. Authorities and duties 

 The Lakes Committee considers, researches and discusses issues, concerns 
and other matters that impact the community’s greatest natural resource – its lakes. 
The Lakes Committee will work in partnership with other groups, organizations and 
individuals who share a commitment to the lakes’ preservation. Those stakeholders 
include the 7 Lakes Alliance, local lake associations, other towns that share 
Belgrade’s lakes, and property owners. The committee serves as an advisory body 
to the Board of Selectpersons, forwarding lake-related recommendations for the 
Selectboard to discuss and consider.  

II. Committee Membership 

 The Lakes Committee will consist of seven members, who shall be appointed by 
the Board of Selectpersons in keeping with the Selectboard’s appointment policy. 
Membership shall include:  

1. One member from the Belgrade Lakes Association. 
2. One member from the McGrath Pond-Salmon Lake Association. 
3. One member from the Friends of Messalonskee. 
4. One member who is a seasonal resident. 
5. Three at-large members. 

 Appointees shall be sworn to the faithful discharge of their duties by the Town 
Clerk. 

III. Terms  

Committee members will be appointed for staggered terms of three (3) years. 
Committee members shall be eligible to serve no more than four (4) three-year 
terms in succession. Terms shall coincide with the first Selectboard meeting after the 
annual town meeting. The Town Clerk shall maintain an up-to-date list of trustees 
and their terms.  

Except for the seasonal representative, committee members shall be qualified 
electors and residents of the Town. They shall comply with the provisions of 30-A 
MRSA 2605 pertaining to conflicts of interest. If any committee member no longer 
meets the above qualifications or is convicted of a crime punishable by incarceration 
for six (6) months or more, his/her position will be immediately vacant.  

IV. Meetings, officers and attendance 

 As with all Town boards and committees, the meetings of the Lake Committee 
must be posted in advance and open to the public. Meetings shall be scheduled on 



the first Wednesday of the month, unless that date falls on a holiday, in the Town 
Office on an as-needed basis. If a change in meeting time and/or date is needed, 
notification should be communicated to the committee chair. The chair will call the 
other members to determine if a quorum can be achieved. If so, at least four 
committee members must agree to a change in the scheduled time and/or date. 

Specially called meetings may be conducted at other times, dates and places. The 
committee shall meet at least once quarterly. At its first meeting after each annual 
town meeting, the committee shall elect by a majority vote of the committee and 
determine a meeting time for the coming year:  

1. A chair, who will preside over the meetings and will report to the Selectboard, as 
necessary. The chair shall not serve more than two (2) full terms in succession.  

2. A vice-chair, who will president over meetings in the absence of the chair. 
3. A secretary to take written minutes of meetings to be shared with the Town Clerk 

upon their approval.  

If a committee member misses more than three (3) consecutive meetings from April 
through the following March without suitable reason satisfactory to the committee chair, 
the committee shall notify the absent member and the town manager of the absences. 
The Town Manager shall inform the Selectboard, which may then remove the absent 
member. The vacancy will be filled in accordance with the Town’s appointment policy.  

V. Quorum 

A majority of the committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. 
If a quorum is not present and the meeting is rescheduled before the next regularly 
scheduled meeting, it shall be done so in the manner required for all Town board 
and committee meetings.  

VI. Compensation of members 

Members of the Lakes Committee shall serve without compensation.  

  



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Warrants 

Payroll Warrant 88 $  31,652.50    

BMV Warrant 89 $  10,561.34 

AP Warrant 90 $658,349.88  

Payroll Warrant 91  

BMV Warrant 92 

 





















1 
 

TM Report 08/01/2023          
Village Green CRAFT FAIR SERIES –Contact Dan MacGlashing for more information. 
Upcoming  dates: August 27, September 24, October 7.  
 
CFAS – Mid State Masonry began chimney work July 31. We have received two estimates for 
mold remediation (attached). 
 
OPEN POSITIONS - We have reviewed several applicants for the Deputy Clerk positions and 
will be scheduling interviews. Our Rec Director and I are working on the job posting for the 
assistant position and will have that posted soon. 
 
VILLAGE GREEN CONCERT SERIES 6-8 p.m. – August 3 Bob Colwell Trio; August 10 
Midnight Breakfast; August 17 The Maniacs; August 24 Frenzie; August 31 The Magnie Fam-
Jamily; September 7 Chris Poulson and The Social Club, September 14 The Fossils. 
 
CONTRACTS – The winter maintenance and plumbing/heating contracts have been completed 
and signed; tree services and salt/sand are ready and waiting for signatures. 
 
SPEED SIGN – The state is offering free solar powered speed feedback signs. Our community 
was suggested as a good location to permanently install one at each end of the village as a 
traffic calming strategy. DOT will provide the equipment and training. We simply insure the unit 
(value $4,000) and provide maintenance thereafter. It is ours to keep. 
  
They do not have the bid results for the units yet, so it will likely be fall before they receive them 
in Augusta. They will forward a cooperative agreement to sign taking ownership and to use 
them in accordance with DOT standards. 
 
BROADBAND – I have been in contact with the Maine Connectivity Authority for information on 
access for our community and programs available for those who cannot afford services. I am 
working with a representative from Grow Smart Maine and will meet with them this week to 
discuss programs and options. 
 

The Affordable Connectivity Program: Households are eligible if the annual income is 
less than 200% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines, if anyone already receives Lifeline, or if 
you participate in one of these programs: 

• Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP), formerly known as Food 
Stamps 

• Medicaid 
• Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) 
• Supplemental Security Income (SSI) 
• Federal Public Housing Assistance (FPHA) (including Housing Choice Voucher 

(HCV) Program (Section 8 Vouchers), Project-Based Rental Assistance 
(PBRA)/202/811, Public Housing, and Affordable Housing Programs for American 
Indians, Alaska Natives or Native Hawaiians) 

• Veterans Pension and Survivors Benefit 



2 
 

• Free and Reduced-Price School Lunch Program or School Breakfast Program, 
including at U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Community Eligibility Provision 
schools 

• Received a Federal Pell Grant in the current award year 
 
Additional information can be found here https://www.maineconnectivity.org/affordability 

 
 
MCGRATH POND ROAD – Working with residents and our Road Commissioner as they are 
concerned about the speed on this road and any options available to review and reduce the 
speed for safety reasons. 
 
CEMETERIES – I spoke with Sexton Cory Alexander about the ability to offer an interactive 
map of Pine Grove Cemetery online. CIMS offers a burial search feature at an up-front cost of 
$1,500 as a set up fee and $800 annually thereafter for hosting. This could be taken out of the 
Cemetery budget and would be a great service to the public. I have included information for 
your review. 
 
TAX STABILIZATION PROGRAM FOR SENIORS - The LD 290 “Property Tax Stabilization for 
Senior Citizens” program, enacted in August 2022, was repealed by the Maine Legislature on 
July 6, 2023, with an effective date of Oct. 11, 2023. 
 
The Property Tax Fairness Credit, which currently allows eligible Mainers to take a $1,500 
credit, has increased to $2,000; it also loosens limits on the program in a way that allows the 
benefits to remain constant for a Mainer whose spouse passes away. Note: This program is not 
administered by the Town of Scarborough; to claim the credit, you must file Form 1040ME and 
Schedule PTFC/STFC for the tax year during which the property tax or rent was paid. For help, 
call 207-624-9784. For more info, please visit: www.maine.gov/revenue/taxes/tax-relief-credits-
programs/income-tax-credits/property-tax-fairness-credit 
 
The State Property Tax Deferral Program, a lifeline loan program that covers the annual 
property tax bills of Maine seniors age 65 and older who cannot afford to pay them on their own, 
has been expanded. It doubles the income limit on that program to $80,000 and also raises 
asset limits. Taxes must be paid back when the home is sold or becomes part of an estate. 
Note: This program is not administered by the Town of Scarborough; questions on this State 
managed program can be referred to Maine Revenue Services, Property Tax Division, at 207-
624-5600 or prop.tax@maine.gov. For more info, please visit: 
www.maine.gov/revenue/taxes/tax-relief-credits-programs/property-tax-relief-programs/deferral-
program 
 
 
On the radar 
Water Trustee appointments (2 positions open) 
Comprehensive Plan Committee / Plan updates (KVCOG contracted for updates) 
LD 2003 
Possible Broadband Committee 
Strategic Planning/Goals for 2023 

https://www.maineconnectivity.org/affordability
http://www.maine.gov/revenue/taxes/tax-relief-credits-programs/income-tax-credits/property-tax-fairness-credit
http://www.maine.gov/revenue/taxes/tax-relief-credits-programs/income-tax-credits/property-tax-fairness-credit
http://www.maine.gov/revenue/taxes/tax-relief-credits-programs/property-tax-relief-programs/deferral-program
http://www.maine.gov/revenue/taxes/tax-relief-credits-programs/property-tax-relief-programs/deferral-program


3 
 

Permit/Code Enforcement Modules – updates 
Truck for Facilities 
CFAS repairs 
American Rescue Fund expenditures (finalize) 
Tax Stabilization Reimbursement (LD290) 
Brown Tail Moth Treatment April 2024 



In the Know: LD 290 “Property Tax Stabilization for Senior Citizens” repealed by 
State Legislature; two tax relief programs being expanded 
BY SCARBOROUGH ASSESSING DEPARTMENT 
 
The LD 290 “Property Tax Stabilization for Senior Citizens” program, enacted in August 2022, was 
repealed by the Maine Legislature on July 6, 2023, with an effective date of Oct. 11, 2023. The popularly 
regarded program had allowed Maine seniors 65 and older who owned a permanent residence for at 
least 10 years and were receiving (or eligible for) a homestead exemption, to freeze taxes at the 
previous year’s level regardless of income. 
 
The repeal of this program means there will be no reapplication process and no need to follow-up with 
the Assessing Department in late August/early September, as previously communicated. Although the 
program has been repealed, initial applications will still be administered this year for the upcoming Tax 
Commitment in August 2023. As a result, approximately 1,850 eligible Scarborough applicants will only 
be responsible for the “frozen” property tax bill amount for the 2023-2024 billing cycle — this amount 
will be equal to the tax amount the owner was billed in 2022-2023, unless their new billed amount 
would be lower, in which case they’d owe the lower of the two amounts. Per the law, the State will 
reimburse the Town for 100% of the difference between actual and frozen taxes. 
 
It is important to note that these are State programs and while the Town plays a role in the 
administration of them, the Town is not responsible for the policy objectives of these initiatives. Any 
questions or concerns owners have regarding this program should be directed to your legislative 
representative. To find your representative, please visit: https://legislature.maine.gov/senate/. 
 
To help lower-income seniors avoid higher property taxes and remain in their homes, two existing State 
programs are being expanded: 
 
The Property Tax Fairness Credit, which currently allows eligible Mainers to take a $1,500 credit, has 
increased to $2,000; it also loosens limits on the program in a way that allows the benefits to remain 
constant for a Mainer whose spouse passes away. Note: This program is not administered by the Town 
of Scarborough; to claim the credit, you must file Form 1040ME and Schedule PTFC/STFC for the tax year 
during which the property tax or rent was paid. For help, call 207-624-9784. For more info, please visit: 
www.maine.gov/revenue/taxes/tax-relief-credits-programs/income-tax-credits/property-tax-fairness-
credit 
 
The State Property Tax Deferral Program, a lifeline loan program that covers the annual property tax 
bills of Maine seniors age 65 and older who cannot afford to pay them on their own, has been 
expanded. It doubles the income limit on that program to $80,000 and also raises asset limits. Taxes 
must be paid back when the home is sold or becomes part of an estate. Note: This program is not 
administered by the Town of Scarborough; questions on this State managed program can be referred to 
Maine Revenue Services, Property Tax Division, at 207-624-5600 or prop.tax@maine.gov. For more info, 
please visit: www.maine.gov/revenue/taxes/tax-relief-credits-programs/property-tax-relief-
programs/deferral-program 
 

https://legislature.maine.gov/senate/
http://www.maine.gov/revenue/taxes/tax-relief-credits-programs/income-tax-credits/property-tax-fairness-credit
http://www.maine.gov/revenue/taxes/tax-relief-credits-programs/income-tax-credits/property-tax-fairness-credit
mailto:prop.tax@maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/revenue/taxes/tax-relief-credits-programs/property-tax-relief-programs/deferral-program
http://www.maine.gov/revenue/taxes/tax-relief-credits-programs/property-tax-relief-programs/deferral-program


Quote for Burial Search 
Implementation 
Town of Belgrade
17142

July 19, 2023



2Town of Belgrade — 17142

First of all, I would like to thank you for choosing CIMS as your cemetery management software.  We 
were confident that you would be pleased with this decision.  Your staff now has all cemetery infor-
mation at their fingertips and will be able to better serve your customers and make more efficient 
use of their time. 

You recently mentioned possibly adding Burial Search to your current CIMS package, making some 
of your cemetery’s data accessible to the public online.  Since your CIMS files are already in the 
cloud, we can make your interactive website live on www.burialsearch.com very quickly.   People 
seeking information about their loved ones or genealogists can use this website to look up informa-
tion on burials or space owners, all from the comfort of their own home, 24 hours a day.  

Beginning this project is simple. Just return a signed copy of the quote on page 7.  If you have any 
questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (800) 332-7532. We look forward to con-
tinuing a long, successful relationship with you.

Sincerely,

Rebecca Morris
CIMS Project Manager

July 19, 2023

Cory Alexander
Town of Belgrade
1 Center Dr.
Belgrade, ME 04917

Subject:

BURIAL SEARCH QUOTE FOR THE TOWN OF BELGRADE

Dear Cory,



3Town of Belgrade — 17142

01 HOW DOES BURIAL SEARCH WORK? 



4Town of Belgrade — 17142

Burial Search is an interactive database that can be accessed at www.burialsearch.com.

Adding this option to your CIMS package allows you to share data and maps with people seeking informa-
tion about their loved ones or genealogists doing research. As soon as a cemetery representative enters 
data into CIMS, it will immediately be accessible on Burial Search.

• Search all burials in a given cemetery by 
first or last name, location, birth date, 
death date or burial date

• Determine which spaces are sold and 
which are available

• Print cemetery maps (for CIMS Gold and 
CIMS Platinum users)

• View images stored in CIMS

Burial Search 
Public Portal

Burial Search features

Your cemetery data, shared with your community

CIMS Platinum
CIMS Gold

CIMS Light




5Town of Belgrade — 17142

Ramaker will provide an interactive website at www.burialsearch.com with your cemetery’s infor-
mation. Once we receive a signed copy of the Burial Search quote, Ramaker will discuss how you 
would like your site to look and what information you want viewable to the public. Shortly after we 
receive the information about your site configuration, your information will  be accessible online. We 
will also create and send you a PDF flyer with a QR code to display in your cemetery office so visitors 
can easily access your Burial Search site right from their smartphone. 

How will my project be executed?

CIMS Platinum
CIMS Gold

CIMS Light


Burial Search 
Public Portal



6Town of Belgrade — 17142

02 BURIAL SEARCH PRICING  



7Town of Belgrade — 17142

Burial SearchBurial Search
implementation costs

CIMS PLATINUM

Burial Search public portal

Burial Search annual 
hosting fee

Total:

$800/year

$1,500
+ $800/year

$1,500 setup fee

By signing this contract, you agree that this is an addendum to the original contract for CIMS Cemetery 
Software.  

Town of Belgrade Cemetery Official Date
__________________________________________ ___________________


	Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
	Open Meeting
	Minutes July 18 Draft.pdf
	Present: Chair Barbara Allen, Vice Chair Carol Johnson, Selectperson Daniel Newman, Selectperson Melanie Jewell, Selectperson Peter Rushton, Town Manager Lorna Dee Nichols, Fire Chief Daniel MacKenzie, Facilities Maintenance Cory Alexander, Bruce Galo...
	Remote Participants: Cory Alexander (7:15 p.m.), Richard Bourne, Danielle Bedard.
	Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance by Chair Barbara Allen at 6:30 p.m.
	Open Meeting
	PARKS & RECREATION
	TAX BILLS:
	On the radar


	Belgrade Street Light.pdf
	TEL: (207) 426-3789

	memo property management contracts.pdf
	Memo

	memo lakes and natural resources bylaws.pdf
	Memo

	memo warrants.pdf
	Memo

	Town Manager Report.pdf
	TM Report 08/01/2023
	On the radar


	Town Manager Report.pdf
	TM Report 08/01/2023
	On the radar





